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Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: FW: 2BE-COR0608, 2BE-CGP1012 Completion of Requirements

Phyllis Beaulieu <phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca> Mon, Dec 16, 2013 at 1:50 PM
To: Megan Porter <megan.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

Here is the authorization from AANDC to cancel both the files mentioned.  Please contact the applicant for 2BE-COR and
advise them to please send in the application form and admin fee and advise them that AANDC has provided authorization
for us to cancel the licence.  I would like to see your letter on 2BE-COR before you send it out.  A copy of the email from
Eva has been saved into central for both files under submissions and Inspection.  .  Send it to the company (Joe
Kidston) and not to Nicole this time.  Make sure that both files have no outstanding fees owing.
Thanks. 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Phyllis Beaulieu <licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org>
Date: Mon, Nov 18, 2013 at 12:03 PM
Subject: FW: 2BE-COR0608, 2BE-CGP1012 Completion of Requirements
To: phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca

 

 

From: Eva Paul [mailto:Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca] 
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 3:11 PM
To: Erik Allain; Phyllis Beaulieu; Joe Kidston
Subject: 2BE-COR0608, 2BE-CGP1012 Completion of Requirements

 

Hello Mr. Kidston,

mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
mailto:phyllis.beaulieu@nwb-oen.ca
mailto:Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca
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Thank you for your report of September 27, 2013 regarding Eureka Camp.  Based on your report I am satisfied that

reclamation requirements have been met.  I do not feel that a follow-up inspection will be required.  As such, I am

recommending that the NWB cancel or close these licences when they feel that the administrative requirements have

been met.

 

Best Regards,

 

 

 

Eva Paul

Water Resources Officer | Agent des ressources hydriques

Aboriginal Affairs and Northern Development Canada | Affaires autochtones et Développement du Nord Canada

Nunavut Regional Office | Bureau régional du Nunavut

Building 918, PO Box 100 | Édifice 918, CP 100

Iqaluit, NU  X0A 0H0

 

Phone | Tél. : 867-975-4548

Cell | Mobile: 867-222-6490

Fax | Téléc. : 867-979-6445

Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca

 

>>> Joe Kidston <jkidston@stornowaydiamonds.com> 9/27/2013 2:41 PM >>>

Hi Eva,

 

Joe Kidston here.  We chatted on the phone a few days ago regarding your inspection report for the old Eureka camp-
site in Nunavut.  As I mentioned on the phone, I took the initiative to fly up there last week to personally address all your
concerns.  Attached is a summary report (with photos) of the actions taken and work done.  As such we would like to
request closure of licences 2BE-COR0608 and 2BE-CGP1012 please.  If you have any questions, please feel free to
email or call me at the contact info below. 

 

Thanks for your time,

Joe Kidston, P. Geol.

(604) 983-7769

tel:867-975-4548
tel:867-222-6490
tel:867-979-6445
mailto:Eva.Paul@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca
mailto:jkidston@stornowaydiamonds.com
tel:%28604%29%20983-7769
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